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Nikki Moeszinger <nikki.moeszinger@edcgov.us> Sun, Jun 14, 2020 at 7:59 AM
To: Darci Prall <darci.prall@edcgov.us>
Cc: Jackie Cook <jackie.cook@edcgov.us>

Hi Darci!

Would you mind reviewing our Automon Contract #4889 as our outside agency reviewer? | know this is last minute, but
if you could provide input/feedback at your earliest convenience, that would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you!

Nikki Moeszinger
Administrative Services Officer
El Dorado County Probation
3974 Durock Road, Suite 205
Shingle Springs, CA 95682
Phone: (530) 621-6066

e-Fax: (530) 387-2254
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Darci Prall <darci.prall@edcgov.us> Sun, Jun 14, 2020 at 8:44 AM
To: Nikki Moeszinger <nikki.moeszinger@edcgov.us>
Cc: Jackie Cook <jackie.cook@edcgov.us>

Good morning,

| have reviewed the scope and am of the opinion that Automon has the qualifications to provide the services as defined.
Thanks for the opportunity.

Darci Prall

Department Analyst

Health and Human Services Agency
[Quoted text hidden]
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